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MEMORANDUM
TO: Catherine Benham, Chief Fiscal Officer, Vermont Legislative Joint Fiscal Office
FROM: Adam Greshin, Commissioner of Finance & Management
DATE: April 08, 2022 L A
RE: 32 V.S.A. § 5 — Acceptance of Grants Adam Greshin o0 s s

Pursuant to 32 V.S.A. § 5, regarding Acceptance of Grants, the Department of Finance and
Management reports that the following grants ranging in value from $1,500 to $15,000 have
been reported to the Secretary of Administration for Q3 of FY 2022:

Receiving Agency/Dept Grant Amount/ Purpose
Gift Value

Reimbursement from the United States Forest Service for

ANR $2,942.50 Game Warden time

Reimbursement from the United States Forest Service for
ANR $1,760.00 Game Warden time

Grant payment from the National Fish and Wildlife
ANR $10,108.66 Foundation for brook trout habitat

Scholarship funding from Tatonic Sportman's Club for
ANR $6,279.86 Green Mountain Conservation Camp

Donation from Tatonic Sportsman's Club for maintenance
ANR $6,279.85 of Green Mountain Conservation Camps

Grant payment from the Regional Boating and Fishing

Foundation for recruitment, retention, and reactivation of
ANR $10,000.00 anglers

Grant payment from the Wildlife Management Institute for
ANR $4,090.66 the regional conservation partnership program
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